Niwot Community Association (NCA) Meeting Wednesday 06 June 2012, 7324 N 83rd Street, Niwot, Colorado

Attendees: Heidi Storz, Kathy Koehler, Dick Piland, Liz Schmidt, Laura Skaggs, Pat Murphy, Linda and Chuck Klueber

Call to Order: 7:085 PM by Heidi Storz.

Minutes: Approved for the May 02, 2012. Minutes will be posted on the NCA web site.

Niwot Cleanup Day: Heidi reported that the event was a success. Saturday 12 May 2012 in the south Niwot High School parking lot collected was: 1,324 pounds of electronics, 9 dumpsters (4 dumpsters of yard waste, 5 dumpsters of trash), 3 trucks of styrofoam, big bin of scrap metal and ~40 new NCA memberships. This was all coordinated with Boulder County and McDonalds Rocky Mountain recycling.

PID Update: Dick reported that the polling postcards were mailed, have been returned to Boulder County and are being counted now. An official report may be released as early as Monday 10 June to know if it will be on November ballot. Dick shared information about a LID discussion that is being taken to the Boulder County Commissioners tomorrow by two different groups. One group of citizens from unincorporated Boulder County will represent residents who want a LID to cover road maintenance. Another group will voice discontent about the 1995 Boulder County Commissioners' action to remove road taxes from unincorporated residential property taxes. Discussion followed.

2012 Niwot Nostalgia Day: Heidi and Terry walked the booth layout for food and liquor on 2nd Avenue with two Niwot Rotarians and they all agree on the booth spacing. The Rotary car show has a time adjusted to 10:00 AM – 2:30 PM along the west side of Murray Street. They will rent the property from BNSF for the event. Laura has confirmed with the Boulder History Museum that they will have a presentation in the Grange along with games for children along the theme of Chief Left Hand. Heidi explained the fencing parameters required for the alcohol consumption and reported that the Rotary is going to manage the liquor tent and will share the profits with the NCA. Heidi reported that food vendors will begin at noon and has approached Dale Lamb to cater a BBQ evening menu as one food vendor. Pat contributed some history with a few of the past concessions at other events. Kathy reported that she has responded to Wind River Reservation that the budget proposed would not be supported and thanked them for their continued interest in the Niwot community. She has also confirmed that Excel Electric will provide services to support the stage, lighting and sound system this year so a generator will not need to be rented. Heidi, Terry and Kathy will meet with Boulder County event planning officials and the Sheriff's representative in a couple weeks to finalize street closures and specific event requirements. Pat and Kathy received financial committed support at the Niwot LID meeting last night. That money will be awarded after all event marketing receipts are received. There was the idea that perhaps post cards for the event could be made in addition to the usual large posters.

NCA Logo: There was discussion about possibly creating a new NCA logo. Ideas are encouraged and will be considered.

Rock N Rails Tip Jar: Kathy announced that the NCA was awarded the Tip Jar at the first Rock N Rails concert on Thursday 21 June with the proceeds to support the on-going art work on the Niwot Road bike/pedestrian mural. Heidi, Liz and Kathy volunteered to work the event and Kathy will make a poster to display the mural art work.

Adjourned: The meeting was adjourned by Heidi at 8:30 PM.

The next regularly scheduled meeting is: Wednesday 11 July 2012, 7:00 PM at MVFPD station in Niwot. Submitted by Kathy Koehler, Secretary

Niwot Community Association, Meeting Minutes, 06 June 2012